Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 9:26 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: SLM 3808G

Dear Veron,

Audit check done for SLM3808G without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Larth- FPrint only whenr recessary-

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 9:00 AM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SLM 3808G

Dear Simon,

File for audit check.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



